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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 22 March, 2018 4:35 PM

To: 'Md Ishak, Mohd Imran'; Admin A; assignments

Cc: 'Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa'; 'Kaur, Baljit'; 'Tan, Lily (AIG)'; 'Chan, Yoke Shi'; 'Lim, 

Sheng Yang'; 'Supramaniam, Darshene'; 'Fong, Andy-SY'; 'Chin, Lee-Ying'

Subject: RE: -REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE 

SLL1967Z AND SLR8331E ON 22/03/2018

Categories: HMK

Dear Mohd Imran, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 
 

Best Regards, 

Catherine Chong | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Md Ishak, Mohd Imran [mailto:Imran.Ishak@aig.com]  

Sent: Thursday, 22 March, 2018 3:06 PM 

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; admin-a@lkkauto.com 

Cc: Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa <NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@aig.com>; Kaur, Baljit <Baljit.Kaur@aig.com>; Tan, Lily 

(AIG) <Lily.Tan@aig.com>; Chan, Yoke Shi <yokeshi.chan@aig.com>; Lim, Sheng Yang <ShengYang.Lim@aig.com>; 

Supramaniam, Darshene <Darshene.Supramaniam@aig.com>; Fong, Andy-SY <Andy-SY.Fong@aig.com>; Chin, Lee-

Ying <Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com> 

Subject: -REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLL1967Z AND SLR8331E ON 

22/03/2018 

 

 

 

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the 

attachment.  

 

这是安全加密信息。如要阅读此信息，请开启附件。 

 

นี�คือการรักษาความปลอดภยัขอ้ความที�เขา้รหสัลบั เพื�ออ่านมนัให้เปิดไฟลที์�แนบมา  

 

이것은 안전하고 암호화된 메시지입니다. 그것을 

읽으려면 첨부 파일을 엽니다. 
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Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanya, 

membuka attachment. 

To read it, open the attachment. 

More Info  

 

 

Disclaimer: This email and its content are confidential and intended solely for the use of the 

addressee. Please notify the sender if you have received this email in error or simply delete it. 

Secured by Proofpoint Encryption, Copyright © 2009-2017 Proofpoint, Inc. All rights 

reserved.  

 


